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From: Mazzetti, Mark‘ 
\

_ 

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 6:02 PM 
= 

. <b><8> Z‘; 

Subject: [AIN] Re: Kurds 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanksj (W6) 

On Mon, Aug 11, 2014 at 5:57 PM, ‘wrote: (b)(3 

§ 

Mark,
I 

7 You can say CIA declined to cornment regarding the arming of the Kurds.
J 

I 

FYI — on the Pesh in general Cl/1/orked this up and feel free to use if it is helpful: (b)(3 
l

l 

’ 

<b><8> 

Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06380027 

(b)(3)



Approved for Release: 2019/10/01 C06380027 

(b)(3)

i 

;

I

i 

I

4 

9 

i

i 

F 

I 

l

z 

Regards, 

2 (b)(3) 

From: Mazzetti, Mark 
\ \ 

(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:53 PM , W: (b)(3) 
Subject: Kurds 

Hello- 

>—1 wanted to get a CIA comment on the reports that the agency is directly arming the Kurds. 

Many thanks 
Mark Mazzetti 

National Security Correspondent 
The New York Times - 

Work: 202-862-O3_O3 
A
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